










FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the May 11. 2017 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• May 11, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for May 11, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

June 8, 2017 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 
ITEM NO. 6A 















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 Mid-Budget Cycle Revisions and Modifications 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the proposed revenue, expenditure, and personnel 
adjustments as detailed in Attachments A through J. 

Background 
In June 2016 the City Council adopted a two-year budget for Fiscal Years 2016-17 
and 2017-18. As the City approaches the two-year budget's midpoint, it is appropriate 
to adjust forecasted revenues, appropriation amounts, and budget assumptions based 
on year-to-date information available. As a result, Staff has been working closely with 
the City Council Subcommittees in assessing various aspects of the City's fiscal 
condition and formulating proper funding and operational actions and adjustments. 

Following is a more detailed view of the City's fiscal position, with updated information 
regarding estimated revenue and expenditure amounts for the City's largest funds, the 
General and Water Utility Funds. 

General Fund 
It is anticipated that the General Fund will end FY 2016-17 with a "net" deficit of 
$440,000. This is $272,800 less than the $712,800 deficit anticipated earlier in the 
Midyear Budget Review. The overall deficit is primarily a result of revenues falling 
short of expectations. The deficit was not as large as anticipated during the Midyear 
Budget Review due to savings throughout the departmental expenditures. 

FY 2017-18 is also expected to yield a year-end deficit. It is expected to be 
$3,303,500, compared to the break-even budget projected in the two-year Adopted 
Budget. (See Attachment A) The primary reasons for the unfavorable change are 
revenues being less than originally forecasted as well as a number of changes 
anticipated in the departmental expenditures (discussed later in this report). 

Budget Transfers I Use of Set-Aside Funds 
Several recommendations are being made to close the budget deficits for both fiscal 
years. The recommendations are a combination of the reduction or elimination of 
budgeted transfers along with the use of set-aside funds the City has built up over the 
past several fiscal years. Although long-term challenges still face the City's budget 
from a structural standpoint, these recommendations eliminate the near-term deficits 
without utilizing the City's unrestricted reserves ($21.3 million). Additionally, adequate 
funds exist in the affected set-aside funds to maintain current operational levels for 
the remainder of the budget cycle. Most notably, the Capital Improvement Program 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez/ Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 7 









































































































June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of the City's FY 2017-18 Investment Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt the Investment Policy for FY 2017-18. 

BACKGROUND 

Prior to January 1, 2005, State statute required the City Treasurer to render to the City 
Council an annual Investment Policy (Policy). Although the law changed to eliminate 
this requirement, an annual review of the Policy for legal compliance and subsequent 
submittal to the City Council is a good fiscal practice. 

Staff meets quarterly with the City Council Finance Subcommittee (consisting of Mayor 
Pro Tern Jay Sarno and Councilmember Richard Moore) and Ms. Sarah Meacham 
(Director with PFM Asset Management, LLC) to review the City's investment portfolio 
performance, including discussion on compliance with the City's investment policy and 
any recommended changes to the policy. 

There are a few minor changes to the policy being recommended for FY 2017-18. 
Effective January 1, 2017, Government Code Section 53601 et seq. ("Code") was 
changed to clarify how rating information should be interpreted with respect to 
minimum rating requirements for securities purchased by government agencies. The 
Code codifies the already common practice of disregarding any rating modifiers such 
as+,-, 1, 2, 3, etc. For example, the current investment policy requires that corporate 
notes have a minimum rating of "A". The proposed policy would clarify that all notes 
in a rating category of "A" are eligible for purchase. This would include A, A-, A 1, A2, 
etc. 

The proposed changes do not change the minimum rating requirements for the various 
different investment types. A red line copy of the policy is attached showing the current 
language and proposed changes. 

The current and proposed policies are in compliance with the requirements of the Code 
and are modeled after the recommended language endorsed by the California 
Municipal Treasurer's Association (CMTA). The proposed policy retains the existing 
overall investment objectives, in priority order, to be (1) safety (2) liquidity and (3) 
return on investment: 

Safety- Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. 
Investments will be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure preservation 
of capital in the portfolio. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 

















































June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No 9547 - Establishing the City's Maximum Contribution under the Public 
Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9547, establishing the City's maximum contribution to

medical insurance premiums under the Public Employees' Medical and
Hospital Care Act.

BACKGROUND 

The various Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) between the General Employees 
Association, the Executive Management Confidential Association and the Firefighters 
Association provide for an increase in the maximum amount that the City contributes 
towards medical insurance for employees and annuitants, based on the March 2016 to 
March 2017 Consumer Price Index (CPI) for all Urban Consumers for the Los 
Angeles/Riverside/Orange County Areas. 

The CPI for this period is 2.68%, therefore, the City contribution to medical premiums 
will be adjusted as follows, effective January 1, 2018: 

Executive, Management & Confidential Association and General Employees 
Association: 

Tier 1 - Employees hired on or before November 18, 2012 - from: $1,420.68 to 
$1,458.75 per month 

Tier 2- Employees hired after November 18, 2012 (Classic, and Tier 2- PEPRA) -
from: $1,032.31 to $1,059.98 per month 

Firefighters Association (Per the MOU agreement, the percentage adjustment was 
converted to a dollar amount and applied evenly among the Tier's): 

Tier 1 - Employees hired on or before November 18, 2012- from: $1,420.05 to 
$1,456.44 per month 

Tier 2 - Employees hired after November 18, 2012 (Classic, and Tier 2 - PEPRA) -
from: $1,038.17 to $1,074.56 per month 

Retirees - From: $1,420.68 to $1,458.75 

Jose Gomez, Assistant City Manager 
Debbie Ford, Sr. Human Resources Analyst 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 







June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9548 -Adoption of Annual Appropriation (GANN) Limit for Fiscal 
Year 2017-18 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9548 setting the appropriation limit for Fiscal Year

2017-18 (roll call vote required).

BACKGROUND 

As required by Article XIII B of the State Constitution, the City Council annually revises 
the appropriation limit for each upcoming fiscal year. The limit establishes the 
maximum amount of taxes the City is allowed to collect and appropriate. We recently 
received information regard+ing the various factors that we may use to adjust the 
appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 

The limit is adjusted each year based on two categories of adjustments, changes in 
(1) cost of living and (2) population. Within each adjustment category there are two
factors from which the City can choose in calculating the new limit.

For the cost of living adjustment, the law allows a choice between the following: 
• The increase in California per capita income (3.69%)
• The percentage change in the local assessment roll due to the addition of non

residential new construction (2.95%)

For the population growth adjustment, the law allows a choice between the following: 
• Los Angeles County population increase (0.57%)
• The City of Santa Fe Springs' own population growth (-0.02%).

Using the most advantageous factors above (percentage change in California per 
capita income and the change in population of Los Angeles County), the City's 
appropriation limit for Fiscal Year 2017-18 is calculated to be $1,591,275,223. The 
City's Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget subject to this limit is calculated at $38,894,800. 

The majority of California cities report appropriation limits well in excess of actual 
appropriations subject to the limit. For the City of Santa Fe Springs, the large excess 
of the limit over subject appropriations is primarily a result of the fact that the change 
in local assessment roll due to the addition of non-residential new construction ranged 
from 10.76% to 33.15% between fiscal years 2006-07 and 2009-10. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Assistant Director of Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM N0.10 







Amount

Fiscal Year 2015-16 Appropriation Limit 1,525,963,965$        

Adjustment Factor (Rounded to 4 Decimal Places) 1.0428                      (A)

Adjustment 65,311,258               

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Appropriation Limit 1,591,275,223$        (B)

Adjustment Factor Calculation: % As a Ratio

Adjustment for increase in per capita personal income: 3.69% 1.0369                      

Adjustment for growth in County of Los Angeles population: 0.57% 1.0057                      

Combined Adjustment Factor 1.0369    X 1.0057 1.0428                      (A)

Appropriations Subject to the Limit (2017-18 Proposed Budget Figures):

Property Tax 3,562,000$               
Utility User's Tax 6,205,000                 
Sales & Use Tax 25,470,000               
Transient Occupancy Tax 166,000                    
Business Operations Tax 802,000                    
Property Transfer Tax 152,000                    
Barrel Tax 375,000                    
Vehicle in Lieu Tax 1,767,000                 
Interest (50% allocated to proceeds from taxes) 200,000                    
Public Safety Augmentation Fund 95,800                      
Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund 100,000                    

Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit 38,894,800               

Appropriations Limit 1,591,275,223          (B)

Amount Under the Limit 1,552,380,423$        

CALCULATION OF APPROPRIATION LIMIT

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

EXHIBIT A

Change















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adopt Resolution No. 9549 Making a Finding as to the Industrial Disability of Robert 
Yellen 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve Resolution No. 9549 making a finding as to the industrial 
disability of Robert Yellen. 

BACKGROUND 

Robert Yellen retired from his position as Fire Division Chief on December 31, 2015, 
after 29 years of City service. At that time, Mr. Yellen applied for a service retirement 
pending industrial disability determination with CalPERS. 

York Insurance Services Group (York), the City's third party workers compensation 
administrator through the California Joint Powers Authority (CJPIA), has been working 
to obtain competent medical opinion and evidence that would be the basis for the City 
to make a determination regarding Mr. Yellen's disability. 

According to York, they recently obtained competent medical opinion and evidence to 
find Mr. Yellen to be permanent and stationary, and incapacitated within the meaning 
of the Public Employees Retirement Law for performance of his duties as a Fire Division 
Chief. Furthermore, Mr. Yellen's disability is a result of injury that has arisen out of and 
in the course of his �mployment. 

Staff therefore recommends that the City Council approve the attached Resolution, 
making a finding as to the industrial disability of Robert Yellen. 

Attachment(s) 
Resolution 

Report Submitted by: 
Jose Gomez, Assistant City Manager 
Debbie Ford, Sr. Human Resources Analyst 

Thaddeus J. McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM N0.11 











June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Award of Contract for the Audio and Visual Renovations of the Council Chamber and 
Council Conference Room 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to issue a 
purchase order in the amount of $80,233.44 to Western Audio Visual to renovate 
the audio and visual systems in the Council Chambers and the Council Conference 
Room. 

BACKGROUND 

The core of the audio and visual system in the Council Chambers and the Council 
Conference Room has been in place since 2001. Since then, various components 
have failed and been replaced and upgraded. The last major enhancements were 
done in 2007 where a new screen, a new Samsung LCD monitor and a replacement 
projector were installed. More recently, some issues with the system have arisen. 
The projector screen does not freely move upward and downward. Additionally, 
compatibility issues have been encountered when integrating Apple computer devices 
with the current system. Lastly, while not a new issue, the Samsung LCD audience 
monitor on the west side of the Council Chambers is less than the ideal size for the 
audience to view. Since the last upgrades in 2007, larger monitors have dropped 
significantly in price. 

In the Council Chambers, the Director of Technology Services recommends replacing 
the projector, the screen, the audience monitor, the dais monitors, and adding 
functionality to the audio and visual system. In the Council Conference Room, it is 
recommended that the TV be replaced. Technology Services contacted five vendors 
who specialize in audio and visual systems and encouraged them to submit a proposal 
to the City, itemizing their recommended solution. Proposals are summarized in the 
table below: 

Vendor Bid Amount 

Western Audio Visual $ 80,233.44 
Lightwerks 86,914.71 
Vertex Audio Visual Declined to submit 
Compview Corporation Declined to submit 
Sound Decision No response 

After careful review of the above, the Director of Technology Services is 
recommending awarding a contract to Western Audio Visual. A three-year 
maintenance agreement is included in the bid amount. 

Report Submitted By: Alex Tong Date of Report: June 1, 2017 
Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.13 





















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Department of Fire Rescue Fleet Maintenance Services, Performance Truck 
Repair - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Accept the Proposals; and
• Award a contract to Performance Truck Repair; and
• Authorize the Mayor to execute a contract with Performance Truck Repair.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at the March 9, 2017 meeting, authorized the Fire Chief of the 
Department of Fire-Rescue to request proposals from qualified Fire Fleet 
Maintenance firms to submit bids for hourly service, emergency recall service, and 
parts cost mark-up for their fleet of fire apparatus and other fire fleet vehicles. The 
purpose of the RFP was to secure Fleet Services that would augment the 
Department of Fire-Rescue Mechanics during times of immediate need due to 
volume of work, technical requirement, and after-hours emergency service/repairs. 

The City received proposals from the following three (3) firms: 

1. Performance Truck Repair Inc., Azusa, CA
2. Southern California Fleet Services Inc., Corona, CA
3. Fire Apparatus Solutions, Vista, CA

The proposals were evaluated based on three tier rates of call for equipment 
maintenance, Tier-I Standard Hourly Rate, Tier-II Overtime Hourly Rate, and Tier
Ill Emergency Call Hourly Rate. All bidders had to provide the ability to respond 
within one hour of a service call on a 24-hour basis. Also evaluated was the amount 
of cost "mark-up" over parts provided by the fleet service that the Department 
would be additionally charged. All bids were provided on a single "proposal form" 
and bids were qualified by evaluation of their bid package which included 
references, certification of mechanics, distance of travel to Santa Fe Springs, 
insurance requirements and financial statements. 

All bidders attended a mandatory pre-bidders meeting on March 30, 2017 
conducted by Division Chief Brent Hayward and Fire Mechanic Ed Andrade. All 
follow-up questions were addressed and e-mailed to the bidders on April 141h, 

2017. The Evaluation Team included Fire Chief Mike Crook, Division Chief Brent 
Hayward, and Fire Mechanic Ed Andrade. 

Report Submitted By: Brent Hayward, Division Chief Date of Report: June 1, 2017 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

ITEM N0.14 













































































































































June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services - Commercial Street Improvement 
Design Year-1 (Florence Avenue) -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve adding the Florence Avenue from Norwalk Boulevard to Bloomfield

Avenue project to the Capital Improvement Plan;
• Accept the Proposals;
• Award a Contract to Anderson Penna from Newport Beach, California in the

amount of $75,400.00 for -Commercial Street Improvement Design Year-1
(Florence Avenue); and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute the Agreement with Anderson Penna.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their October 8, 2015 meeting, awarded a contract to seven 
firms to provide On-Call Professional Engineering Services for a broad range of 
engineering services including various capital improvement projects. The 
following is the list of firms: 

Firms 

1. Anderson Penna
2. BKF
3. Fountain Head (Psomas Sub-consultant)
4. Onward Engineering
5. Prescience
6. South Star Engineering
7. VA Consulting (Firm Disbanded)

On April 14, 2016 the City Council adopted the three-year street improvement plan 
and on April 27, 2017 staff solicited proposals from the six (6) On-Call Professional 
Engineering firms for the Commercial Street Improvement Design Year-1 for 
Florence Avenue (Norwalk Boulevard to Bloomfield Avenue). 

The City received proposals from the following three (3) firms: 

1. BKF
2. Anderson Penna
3. FountainHead (Psomas Sub-consultant)

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 15 





















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services - Residential North Streets 
Improvement Design -Year 1 (Terradell Street, Whiteland Street, Roma Street and 
Nova Street) -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Accept the Proposal;
• Award a Contract to BKF from Newport Beach, California in the amount of

$49,248.00 for Residential North Streets Improvement Design - Year 1
(Terradell Street, Whiteland Street, Roma Street and Nova Street); and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement with BKF.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their October 8, 2015 meeting, awarded a contract to seven 
firms to provide On-Call Professional Engineering Services for a broad range of 
engineering services including various capital improvement projects. The 
following is the list of firms: 

Firms 

1. Anderson Penna
2. BKF
3. Fountain Head (Psomas Sub-consultant)
4. Onward Engineering
5. PreScience
6. South Star Engineering
7. VA Consulting (Firm Disbanded)

On April 14, 2016 the City Council adopted the three-year street improvement plan 
and on April 27, 2017 staff solicited proposals from the six (6) On-Call Professional 
Engineering firms for the Residential North Streets Improvement Design-Year 1 
for the following residential streets: 

1. Terradell Street (Bradwell Avenue to Orr & Day Road)
2. Whiteland Street (Orr & Day Road to Westerly End of Street)
3. Roma Street (Bradwell Avenue to Westerly End of Street)
4. Nova Street ( Bradwell Avenue to Westerly End of Street)

The City received proposals from the following three (3) firms: 

1. BKF
2. Anderson Penna
3. Fountain Head (Psomas Sub-consultant)

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 16 





























II 

June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services - Residential South Streets 
Improvement Design-Year 1 (Gridley Road, Dunning Street, Darcy Street)-Award. 
of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Accept the Proposals;
• Award a contract to Psomas from Los Angeles, California in the amount of

$62,030.00 for the Residential South Streets Improvement Design-Year 1
(Gridley Road, Dunning Street, Darcy Street); and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute the Agreement with Psomas.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their October 8, 2015 meeting, awarded a contract to seven 
firms to provide On-Call Professional Engineering Services for a broad range of 
engineering services including various capital improvement projects. The 
following is the list of firms: 

Firms 

1. Anderson Penna
2. BKF
3. Fountain Head (Psomas Sub-consultant)
4. Onward Engineering
5. PreScience
6. South Star Engineering
7. VA Consulting (Firm Disbanded)

On April 14, 2016 the City Council adopted the three-year street improvement plan 
and on April 27, 2017 staff solicited proposals from the six (6) On-Call Professional 
Engineering firms for the Residential South Streets Improvement Design-Year 1 
which are: 

1. Gridley Road (Darcy Street to Longworth Avenue)
2. Dunning Street (Longworth Avenue to Westerly End of Street)
3. Darcy Street (Orr & Day Road to Westerly End of Street)

The City received proposals from the following three (3) firms: 

1. BKF
2. Anderson Penna
3. Fountain Head (Psomas Sub-consultant)

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM N0.17 















































1. 
f SPR"os

C' 
City, o/'St1nta Fe Springs 

' City Council Meeting June 8, 2017 
�,1-----==---====;;;;;;;;.==..iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.;:::;::::=::;;:::;;;e=:::;c:==��� 

\,,"'•, .... :::: .. ,, ... / NEW BUSINESS

Transportation Services Agreement with Pupil Transportation Cooperative (PTC) -
Authorization to Renew Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement with Pupil 
Transportation Cooperative (PTC) effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

BACKGROUND 

Transportation Services coordinates excursion transportation for various City 
sponsored programs through charter services. Examples of transportation services 
provided are: transportation for area high school students to the Museum of 
Tolerance and for participants of the Every 15 minutes program through our Family 
and Youth Intervention Department. An average of 20 trips are provided every 
summer for participants of the summer camp program to places such as Seal 
Beach, Knott's Berry Farm and Medieval Times. The Parks and Recreation Services 
Division of Community Services sponsors trips for residents to enjoy such as the 
Strawberry Festival in Oxnard and Whale Watching. 

Pupil Transportation Cooperative (PTC) has provided reliable charter services for 
City programs for the past 10 years and as such, we are seeking authorization to 
renew our agreement with PTC for a period of two years effective, July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2019. Our current contract expires on June 30, 2017; in order to 
continue utilizing PTC services a new contract agreement is required. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Public Works FY 2017-2018 budget includes $58,800 for Charter Services. 

Attachment: 
1. Contract Agreement
2. Field Trip Rate

Report Submitted By: 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director -7//JJ Oate of Report: May 25, 2017 
Department of Public Woffs /L/ 

ITEM NO. 18 

' 











June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well No. 12 Engineering Design Services for Water Treatment System -
Contract Amendment No.1 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize and approve the Mayor to execute Contract 
Amendment No. 1 with CIVIL TEC Engineering Inc. (Civiltec), in the amount of 
$47,853.75, for additional design services, permitting process, and monitoring 
plan for Water Well No. 12. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of July 28, 2016 authorized the Director of Public 
Works to award a contract to Civiltec in the amount of $229,840.00 to design a 
water treatment system for Water Well No. 12. The original design concept was 
based on a Sodium Hypochlorite System with Multiple Pressure Vessels to remove 
the contaminants at Water Well No. 12. Traditionally, the contaminants associated 
with the water produced by Well No. 12 are easily treated and removed by a 
Sodium Hypochlorite System. During the pilot study conducted by Pure Flow in 
conjunction with Civiltec, obtaining the desired water quality results utilizing the 
Sodium Hypochlorite System was determined to be extremely labor intensive and 
not cost effective. With the Sodium Hypochlorite Treatment System not producing 
favorable results for the contaminants in Water Well No. 12, a second pilot study 
was then conducted utilizing an Ozone Generation System. The Ozone 
Generation System pilot study achieved the desired quality of water throughout the 
duration of the second study. At the conclusion of the second pilot study, It was 
determined that an Ozone Generation Treatment System would provide the more 
favorable and most cost effective results possible. At that time, a change in the 
design was determined necessary due to the poor results provided by the Sodium 
Hypochlorite System when compared to the results of the Ozone Generation 
System. 

CURRENT STATUS 

The Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment System design is currently 
complete with plans and specs out to bid and due on June 13, 2017. Due to the 
change in the overall treatment process from a Sodium Hypochlorite System to an 
Ozone Generation System, the permit to operate Water Well No. 12 issued by the 
Division of Drinking Water (DOW) must be resubmitted for DOW approval. 
Furthermore, a change in the amount of chemicals that are required to be stored 
to integrate with the Ozone Generation System requires a hazardous waste 
business plan per Chapter 6.95 of the California Health and Safety Code. In 
addition, Civiltec will be responsible for the implementation of a water quality 
monitoring plan which monitors water quality effluent results of the treated water. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �ate of Report: June 1, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 19 















NEW BUSINESS 

Imperial Highway Underpass Pump Replacement-Authorize to Purchase 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to Purchase two (2) Yeomans

Submersible Vertical Mounted Pumps from Charles P. Crowley Company of
Irwindale, CA; and

• Authorize a Purchase Order to be issued in the amount of $43,642.78.

BACKGROUND 

A midyear budget adjustment in the amount of $40,000 was approved for the 
purchase of two flood control pumps for the Imperial Highway underpass just north 
of the Norwalk/Santa Fe Springs Transportation Center. The existing pumps were 
installed in 1968 and have far exceeded their service life. Although one of the 
pumps is working the other is non-operational. Notwithstanding the one functioning 
pump, the pump has become obsolete because of its age and the fact that there 
are no vendors that carry replacement parts in the case of an unforeseen failure. 

In light of what seems to be the resumption of regular fall and wintertime rainstorm 
patterns, we are recommending replacing the pumps where replacement parts are 
readily available. Replacing the pumps will ensure that we prevent the possibility 
of severe flooding on Imperial Highway, a heavily traveled thoroughfare in Los 
Angeles County. 

We have had an exhaustive procurement effort in order to identify the specialized 
pumps needed to work even when fully submersed in water. Staff has identified 
the Yeomans Submersible Vertical Mounted Pump, a pump that most closely 
resembles the existing PACO pumps which is recommended in order to match 
existing pump station requirements and original pump configurations. In fact the 
vendor, Charles P. Crowley Company bought out PACO Pumps and is now 
manufacturing similar pumps. 

Staff requested bids from the following vendors, with the results showing below. 

Vendor 

1. Charles P. Crowley Company
2. Multi W Systems
3. Core-Rosian Products
4. Phoenix Pumps, Inc.
5. Cascade Pump Company

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Bid Amount 

$43,642.78 
$50,602.01 
$51,209.60 
$51,350.37 
$56,550.00 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 20 



















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Foster Road Reservoir Anti-Nitrification Mixer System 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council Authorize the Director of Public Works to purchase one (1) 
Anti-Nitrification Pax Water Mixer from D&H Water Systems, Oceanside, California 
as a sole source provider of this system. 

BACKGROUND 

The City has two (2) reservoirs. Reservoir 1 is located at the Municipal Services 
Yard. Reservoir 2 is located on Foster Road west of Marquardt Avenue. Each 
reservoir has a storage capacity of 4 million gallons (4MG). 

The combination of constant warm temperatures, intake and discharge structure 
design, and utilizing a total chlorine residual for disinfection creates a water quality 
issue termed Nitrification. Nitrification is a microbial process that destroys healthy 
organic nitrogen compounds and creates nuisance nitrite and nitrate compounds. 
At certain levels the presence of nitrite and nitrate compounds in drinking water 
promotes bacterial growth. 

Currently, Staff manages the nitrification process in the reservoirs by adding 
chemicals to the water manually. In addition, the reservoirs are only utilized at a 
40-50% capacity in order to cycle the water in the reservoir and avoid aged water
which triggers the nitrification process.

PROPOSED MIXING SYSTEM 

Staff has researched available technology and treatment methods. Staff has 
determined a continuously operating centrally mounted mixer would provide the 
best ongoing results for water quality, and allow greater utilization of the reservoir's 
capacity to store water longer without compromising water quality. 

After extensive research, Staff is recommending the PAX Water Mixer for 
installation in one of the City's reservoirs (at Foster Road site). Staff is confident 
that the PAX Water Mixer system will resolve the nitrification issues affecting the 
City's reservoirs. The PAX Mixer has the ability to keep large quantities of stored 
water 'moving' so as to not stratify and become aged. The mixer installs without 
service disruptions or tank modifications, and mixes on-demand to rapidly 
eliminate stratification, uniformly distribute disinfectants, and prevent conditions 
favorable to nitrification. 

The PAX Water Mixer is sold through a single authorized dealer, D&H Water 
Systems. Staff has received a proposal from D&H Water Systems to provide the 
PAX Water Mixer system for $35,600 (including optional training). Staff is 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �7L/Date of Report: June 1, 2017 
Department of Public Wdks 

ITEM NO. 21 





















June 8, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Review and Approval of Proposed Amended City Committee By-Laws for Council 
Appointed Committees 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council review and approve the proposed amended committee by
laws for each of the council-appointed committees. 

BACKGROUND 

Staff reviewed all City committee by-laws with the City Clerk and identified some areas 
that were not consistent across all the committees. The goal was to ensure that 
committee by-laws were implemented consistently across all council-appointed 
committees. As a result, Executive Secretaries worked with each of the council
appointed committees to review the by-laws, specifically the guidelines related to 
applications for appointment, appointments, absences, meetings per year, and 
selection of officers. 

The City committee by-laws were last amended and approved by City Council in July, 
2009. The following sections were amended: 

• The "Absences" section was added to the Family & Human Services Advisory
(FHSAC), the Senior Citizens Advisory (SCAC), and the Historical Committee
by-laws.

• The "Vacancies" section was amended in the FHSAC, SCAC, Beautification,
and Parks & Rec Advisory Committee by-laws.

• The "Officer Duties" section was modified in the Beautification and Parks &
Recreation Committee (PRAG) by-laws.

• The "Purpose" section was re-written in the Historical Committee by-laws
• The "Expiration of Terms" section was changed in the Youth Leadership

Committee by-laws.

Attached are the proposed amended City committee by-laws for Council's review and 
approval. All proposed amendments are highlighted in yellow and the items for 
removal are strikethrough. The City Clerk and Department of Community Services 
staff consulted with the City Attorney, specifically in relation to the aforementioned 
areas. The proposed amended by-laws are for the following committees: 

� Beautification Committee 
� Family & Human Services Advisory Committee (FHAC) 
� Historical Committee 
� Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee (PRAG) 
� Senior Citizens Advisory Committee (SCAC) 

ITEM NO. 22 

































































































June 8, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of the 2017 Santa Fe Springs Older American Award Recipient - Ms. 
Bonnie Fox 

rRECOMMENDATION 
'That the City Council recognize Ms. Bonnie Fox as 2017 Santa Fe Springs' Older 
American Award recipient. 

BACKGROUND 

Every year, the City of Santa Fe Springs accepts nominations and recognizes an Older 
American who is a resident of Santa Fe Springs, to receive the annual Older American 
Award. 

The 2017 Santa Fe Springs Older American Award recipient is Bonnie Fox. Ms. Fox is 
a longtime resident and volunteer of Santa Fe Springs. She has been actively involved 
with civic service for many years and has made Santa Fe Springs' "Gus' Kitchen" her 
primary focus for the last 5 years. Ms. Fox has been instrumental with the management 
and organization of "Gus' Kitchen" with food and clothing donations, especially during 
the holiday season when donations are constantly being delivered for our annual 
"Thankful Neighbor" and "Neighborly Elf' programs. In addition, Ms. Fox helps 
distribute food baskets and toys to over 350 families during the holidays. 

Ms. Fox serves on two city service committees, assists with election polls and is 
involved with the American Diabetes Association. The City recognizes Ms. Fox's 
passion and commitment to community service and is honored to present her the 2017 
Older American Award. 

The Mayor may wish to call on Carlos Mendoza, Community Services Supervisor, to 
assist with the presentation. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: May 31, 2017 

ITEM NO. 27A 



June 8, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation of Badge and Firefighter Protective Gear to Firefighter Ryan Brosamer 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Fire Chief Mike Crook to assist with the 
presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
Candidate Firefighter Ryan Brosamer was hired by the City of Santa Fe Springs on 
June 13, 2016. Ryan was not available when we introduced the three new hire 
"Candidate Firefighters" to the City Council at the August 25th City Council Meeting 
due to Ryan being deployed with other Santa Fe Springs Fire Rescue personnel to 
the Chimney Fire in San Luis Obispo. 

Traditionally, a Firefighter Candidate is not presented his badge and new equipment 
until he/she meets the minimum probationary requirements as established by the 
Department of Fire Rescue. 

Over the past year, Ryan has received comprehensive training in all fire service 
disciplines to assure a safe and successful career with the City. Additionally, he has 
successfully completed four (4) quarterly performance exams scoring a minimum of 
80% on each exam and he has received four (4) satisfactory and above performance 
evaluations upon completion of each quarter by four (4) different Fire Captain 
supervisors. 

Ryan has met the minimum requirements to pass the one-year "Firefighter Candidate" 
probation and will be declared a City of Santa Fe Springs "Firefighter" as of June 13, 
2017. 

Firefighter Brosamer will receive his badge and new protective personalized protective 
gear at this presentation. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire Rescue 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 278 



June 8, 2017 

RECOGNITION 

Recognition of Los Angeles Police Department Officer (LAPD) Edgar Bojorquez for 
his participation in the 2017 Police Unity Tour 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to assist 
with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

In May 1997, the Police Unity Tour was organized, by Officer Patrick P. Montuore of 
the Florham Park Police Department, with the hope of bringing public awareness of 
Police Officers who have died in the line of duty and to honor their sacrifices. This 
year, Los Angeles Police Department Officer (LAPD) Edgar Bojorquez participated in 
the 2017 Police Unity Tour in memory of Whittier Police Officer Keith Boyer who was 
killed in the line of duty on February 20, 2017. The Candlelight Vigil took place May 
13th at the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial (NLEOM). 

The City of Santa Fe Springs and Whittier Police Department would like to thank and 
recognize LAPD Officer Edgar Bojorquez for honoring our Fallen Officer Keith Boyer 
during the 2017 Police Unity Tour. 

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres 
Department of Police Services 

Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 27C 



;,. 
SPR,,�" City of Santa Fe Springs 

i City Council Meeting

PRESENTATION 

To the 2017 Teach er of the Year Award Recipients 

Christopher Aquino, St. Paul High School 
Erin Dunroe, Little Lake City School District 
Desiree Chavez, Los Nietos Middle School 

RECOMMENDATION 

June 8, 2017 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Julie Herrera, Public Relations Specialist, to 
assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Each year, our local school districts and St. Paul High School select and recognize a 
Teacher of the Year for their outstanding accomplishments in the field of education. 
This year's recipients have been invited to tonight's Council meeting to be 
recognized by the City Council for their outstanding contributions to the youth of our 
community. School Principals are in attendance to help make the introductions. 

Attachment(s) 
None 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 

City Manager 

City Manager's Office 
Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 27D 



i City Council Meeting June 9, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of Battle of the Books Event Winners 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2017 Battle of the Books Event Winners from 
Rancho Santa Gertrudes Elementary School. 

BACKGROUND 

For 10 years, the Santa Fe Springs City Library has celebrated reading by hosting a 
Battle of the Books. Fourth and fifth grade students from four local schools (Rancho 
Santa Gertrudes, Lakeview, Jersey Avenue, and Cresson Elementary schools) 
participate. Students read 30 books during the course of the school year and two 
teams are chosen to represent each school. Questions about the book are asked and 
students must say the title and author of the book where the answer is found. The 
team with the most correct answers wins the perpetual trophy that is proudly 
displayed at the school during the following school year. The winning school name 
and team name are added to the trophy that year. 

Preparation for Battle of the Books is intense. Schools perform mock battles in order 
to better prepare themselves. Literacy staff read and prepare the questions and visit 
each school to help them prepare for the battle. During the summer, the new list of 
books is chosen by Library staff and released at the beginning of the school year. 

Although the competition was intense, the team 'The Name of This Team is Secret" 
from Rancho Santa Gertrudes Elementary School won the 2017 Battle of the Books. 
We would like to recognize the winning team members for their hard work. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Ryan Pena, Librarian I, to assist with this 
presentation. 

/.//j/11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director Date of Report: May 30, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 27E 



June 8, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Chamber of Commerce Youth Enrichment Fund Poster Contest Winners 

That the City Council call upon the Santa Fe Spring Chamber of Commerce 
Representative. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Chamber's Youth Fund held a poster contest for students in grades 5-81h 

asking them to research careers they are interested in. Chamber representatives will be 

introducing the winners. 

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: City Manager's Office Date of Report: June 2, 2017 

ITEM NO. 27F 



June 8, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

SFS 2017 Art Fest Volunteer Recognition 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the Knight of Columbus Council 1587 4 St. Pius X 
and Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Local 3507. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs hosted its 5th annual SFS Art Fest event on Friday, May 
12, 3-11 p.m. It was held at the Clarke Estate which consisted of 258 artists, 44 artist 
vendors, and 10 local food vendors. The event featured and guest artists were Pola 
Lopez, David Botello, Wayne Healy, and Roberto Chavez. The evening consisted of 
various entertainment and various live installations 

To help reduce cost, this year two organizations volunteered their time to help bartend 
the drink booths throughout the evening. Both the Knights of Columbus Council 1587 4 
from St. Pius X Church and the Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Local 3507 assisted in 
serving beverages to the Art Fest participants. Their generosity of manning the three 
booths help save $2,500.00 on labor costs. We sincerely thank them who helped make 
the 2017 SFS Art Fest one of the very best not only in Santa Fe Springs but throughout 
the surrounding communities. 

The Mayor may wish to call on Ed Ramirez, Family & Human Services Manager to 
assist with the presentation. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Labor Savings of $2,500.00 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director of Community Services 
Date of Report: June 1, 2017 

ITEM NO. 27G 



� 
I 

I 

June 8, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

3 
1 
3 
1 

1 

1 
3 
3 
3 

1 
2 

1 
2 

3 
1 
1 
4 
1 

2 

3 
2 

2 

1 
1 
1 
3 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

i&!!� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 2, 2017 

ITEM NO. 28 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21
	Item No. 22
	Item No. 27A
	Item No. 27B
	Item No. 27C
	Item No. 27D
	Item No. 27E
	Item No. 27F
	Item No. 27G
	Item No. 28



